5%54.1

syfret's trust company limited

CHAIRMAN GEDORPEN DIRECTORS W.'V ¢TcSkS | C S.CORDER H.D DUNCAN E CARTER FUN - -
E.E.C. LE FEUVRE L.M ROOD J M. BORTON H L. KENNEDY TITI- fILff foN HVDEJOJ SYSI"IfISh)
G V* - Ai SECRETARY: A L. FORSTER SWORN APPRAISER G. HALLATT SMITH
TELEPHONE TELEGRAPHIC & CABLE ADDRESS POST OFFICE BOX
N9"2-61S2 (IOLINES) "SVFRETS" N? 206

24, WALE STREET

CAPE TOWN

IN RKPLY PLEASE QUOTE

JAC/CLeF 27th March, 53-

The Director,

The South African Institute of
Race Relations (Inc.),

19, Stiemens Street,

Braamfontein,

JOHANNESBURG. N

Dear Sir,
Abe Bailey Trust.

We refer to your report of the 5th February last, which
was placed before the Trustees at their Meeting held in Cape Town
last week. The Trustees expressed their approval of the manner
in which their grants have been utilised by your Institute, and
have authorised a further grant of £1,000 for 1953* The Trusteesl
cheque in favour of your Institute is attached.

We have been instructed to request you to submit further
reports in future, so that the Trustees can have information on the
continuing benefits accruing from the work of your Institute and
we have also been requested to obtain from you, when these become
available, the final drafts mentioned in paragraph eight of your
letter of the 5th February, 1953, and a copy of Mrs. S. Toens
report. We should be grateful if you would kindly forward eight
copies of each of these reports when they become available.

Yours faithfully,

bh-/ ~ + L

0"CcA-jJ (E-E.C. Le Feuvre)
)>ﬂ3 DIRECTOR.



qy/as.
3rd March, 1953.

The Secretaries,
?he Abe Bail«y Trust,
o/0 Syfret*s Trust Co.

P.O. Box 206,

£AP\" Toay.

Dear Sir¥*,

Of the At®1Bailey L2070y < “h*
Institute for the rcs,r,F g * ful thank:e of the
irdidh is enclosed. P« wj,u Bn~°n ° f1*000" A receipt for
ter,. * u. |~ rilX 2 X T dom 1l

Yours sincerely,

Quinvin vinrto.
Enc. -PIBKCang.
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TELEPHONE
N? 2-6182 (I0Lines)

IN REPLY PLEASE QUOTE

JAC/CLeF

The Director,

The South African Institute of
Race Relations,

19, Stiemens Street,

Braamfontein,

JOHANNESBURG.

& |\

Dear Sir,
The Abe Bailey Trust,

We are instructed "by the Trustees of the Abe Bailey Trust
to infom you that the proposals outlined in your letter of the
7th September, 1951, meet with their approval.

In view of the work "being undertaken by Mr. van Wyk, the
Trustees have authorised a grant of £1,000 for the current year.

As previously advised, grants are made 'hby the Trustees on
an annual basis, and are subject to review at the end of each
financial year. in the circumstances, we recommend that reports
on the manner in which the funds granted by the Trustees are being
spent be rendered to them quarterly, care of us.

In accordance with the Trustees 1 resolution, we are enclosing
a cheque for £1,000 in favour of your Institute.

Yours fTaithfully,

(E.E.C. Le Peuvre)
DIRECTOR.
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MEMBER OF THE SOUTH AFRICAN AUDIT BUREAU OF CIRCULATIONS

of r/e/o rs

OUTSPAN BT

£ e c/

SOUTH A FRI1CA?’S WEEKLY FOR EVERYBODY

TEL. ADD.: "OUTSPAN"
TELEX: BX1 & BX2

TEL 83151 P.O. BOX 245
DM/ZuB BLOEMFONTEIN

3rd August, 1956 - Friday.-

S.A.. Institute of Race Relations,
Mr. Allen Loxton,
P.0O. Box 97,
JOHANNESBURG.
Dear Mr. Loxton, N
Thank you for your letter of July 3lst. Outspan

is a non-political magazine and we do not want our name con-
nected with articles that have a political bearing - other
than when we publish them In our own magazine.

Since the copyright iIn the articles you mention
is vested in Mr. Marquard and Professors Olivier and van Eden,
I would suggest you obtain their permission to re-print the
articles iIn Thought and Perspektief. I do not want any re-
ference to be made to Outspan when the articles are published
in your publication, and 1 would like your assurance on this
point.

With kind regards,
1 am,

Yours sincerely,

CHARLES BARRY
EDITOR

DIRECTORATE: C. J. REITZ. F. S. WEBBER D HUGO OLLEMANS. P. H. OLLEMANS. T. B. TRICGER, F. G. HINLEY, W. R. McCALL



The Editor, 31 July 1956
The Outspan,

P.O. Box 245,
BIOSHK)NTBIH.

Sear Sir,

You reoently published artiolee by Mr. ~eo Marquard,
president of this Inetltute, and Mr. Olivier on the subject of
apartheid. May we please have your authority to uee these,
with the usual acknowledgements, in either one or both of two
oyolostyled journals of oritioal comment, Thought and Porepektltf,
which we publish quarterly?

Tours truly,

Allen toxton,
HDITOR.
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Professor B.J. Marais, 13 August 1936.
31 ArJsriion Street,

Brooklyn,

PRBTOSIA,

Liear Professor K*araia,

Thank you for your letter of the 7th instant.
My Committee, 1 know, will regret to learn that you feel you cannot
accept office on the consultative committee for Thought and Perspek-
tief.

Your letter leaves me with the impression that
you are perhaps not altogether correctly informed about the Institute
of Race Relations, its nature and its approach to the racial problems
of our country, especially having regard to the basic sympathy between
your own expressed views end the Institute®s purpose and approach to
these problems, and to the many members of your Churoh, Including min-
isters, who are members of the Institute. | am taking the liberty,
therefore, of sending you a small seleotion of our publications and a
printed list of others from whioh we should be glad to send you, free
of oharge, any which you may fare to mark.

Thank you, too, for so kindly giving us your
authority to draw on your printed articles and books*

Yours sincerely,

Allen Loxton,
IDITOR.
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Leo Marquard, Esq., 30 August 1956.
P.0. Box 114If
CAPE TOWH.

Dear Mr. Marquard,

I have written to Professors N.J. Olivier
and B.1.C. van Eeden for permission to use in THOUGHT and
PERSFEKTIEF their article whioh appeared with yours on apart-
heid in the Outspan of July 6, 1956. 1 take it that you will
have no objection to our using your article with theirs in
PERSFBKTIEy and THOUGHT if authority is given by them. In
any oase | need material for PERSPEKTIEF and even if they
do not agree to the reproduction of their article 1 would like
to use yours on the impracticability of apartheid.

The ourrent cold snap, we hope, has left you
with no legacy in the way of a chill.

Yours sinosrsly,

Allen Loxton,
EDITOR
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